orders@genealogy-books.com

From: <GAtightwad@wmconnect.com>
To: <jha@mindspring.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 12:59 PM

Subject: (no subject)
Dear Jeannette,

| know that you can not tell me all what is in the information you are selling on line but could you tell me if
somewhere in your research you have the following individual...

www.northcarolinapioneer
John Lewis born 14 Feb 1801 in NC (married to Mary Aycgc ‘i. ﬁlcianbﬂ’ut and Mary Ann Blackstone)

Possible two brothers of Littleberry Lewis (born 1794) and Gazaway Lewis (born 1802)

| do see that you have the surname Lewis listed. John Lewis is my brick wall. | would be willing to pay the
subscription price if | knew that my Lewis line was in there.

| am a stay-at-home mom with 5 children so needless to say, | have to operate on a very tight genealogy budget.
As a matter of fact | would have to save just to be able to pay the subscription fee! But it would be worth it if it
would help me break through this brick wall.

Thank you for your time :)

Michele | ewis



